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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542-0004 IN REPLY REFER TO:

6286
50 PR 1905

From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering
Command, Attn: Linda Saksvig (Code 1823), 1510 Gilbert
Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Subj: DRAFT PROPOSED REMEDIAL ACTION PLAN AND RECORD OF DECISION
FOR OPERABLE UNIT NO. 4

Encl: (1) Comments concerning the Draft Proposed Remedial Action
Plan for Operable Unit No. 4
(2) Comments concerning the Draft Record of Decision for
Operable Unit No. 4

1. The subject documents have been reviewed by the Installation
Restoration Division. Our comments are contained in enclosure
(1) and (2).

2. 1If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr.
Neal Paul, Director, Installation Restoration Division,
Environmental Management Department, at telephone (910) 451-5068.
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ROBERT L. WARREN
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Comments concerning the Draft Proposed Remedial
Action Plan for Operable Unit No. 4

General comments:

1. According to this report, the Information Repository and
Administrative Record file are maintained at "Building 67, Room
237." The room number should be corrected throughout the
document to "Room 238."

2. The phone number for the Onslow County Library is (910) 455-
7350.

Specific comments:

1. Page 2-2, first paragraph: The following statement "Grease
was reportedly disposed of in trenches, then backfilled" is
supported by neither the Initial Assessment Study (IAS) nor the
Site Summary Report (SSR). While both the IAS and SSR delineate
the disposal of grease, no references to backfilling exist.

2. Page 2-4, section 2.3.2, fourth bullet: This bullet should
also be included as part of section 2.3.1.

3. Page 5-6, section 5.2.1: A statement concerning the previous
fencing of Site 74 should be included.

4. Page 8-3: The name "Mr. Thomas Morris" should be changed to
"Mr. Neal Paul."
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Comments concerning the Draft Record of Decision
for Operable Unit No. 4

General comment:

The fact that IR Site 74 has already been fenced as part of
Camp Lejeune’s institutional controls should be mentioned in this
report.

Specific comments:

1. Page 2-1, third paragraph: The following statement "Grease
was reportedly disposed of in trenches, and then the trenches
were backfilled" is supported by neither the Initial Assessment
Study (IAS) nor the Site Summary Report (SSR). While both the
IAS and SSR delineate the disposal of grease, no references to
backfilling exist.

2. Page 2-2, first bullet: The term "dichlorofluoromethane"
should be replaced with "dichlorodifluoromethane."

3. Page 4-1, first paragraph: The term "soil former disposal
area material" is ambiguous. Replace this phrase with "soil, and
disposal material."

4. Page 5-2, third bullet: This bullet should also be included
as an element of section 5.1.

5. Page 7-1, paragraph 1: Delete "The former remedial
alternatives developed for Site 74 are quite similar to the
alternatives presented for Site 41."
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